
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
          

20 SEPTEMBER 2023 
 

ADDENDUM NO 1  
 

NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF BID CLOSING DATE AND CORRECTION OF SBD 1 FORM  
 
BID NO: IUCMA/004/SECURITYASSESSMENT/2023 - APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO 
CONDUCT AN INFORMATION SECURITY ASSESSMENT AND DEVELOP AN INFORMATION SECURITY 
STRATEGY 
 
Following the compulsory briefing session held on 19 September 2023 via Ms Teams, notice is 
hereby given to all prospective service providers/bidders/tenderers that the submission closing date 
for the abovementioned bid has been extended as follows: 
 

 
INITIAL CLOSING DATE 
 

 
NEW CLOSING DATE 

 
03 OCTOBER 2023 AT 11:00 AM 
 
IUCMA OFFICES, 2ND FLOOR, ABSA SQUARE 
BUILDING, 20 PAUL KRUGER STREET, 
MBOMBELA 

 
16 OCTOBER 2023 AT 11:00 AM 
 
IUCMA OFFICES, 2ND FLOOR, ABSA SQUARE 
BUILDING, 20 PAUL KRUGER STREET, 
MBOMBELA 
 

 
1. The extension is granted due to a request from prospective service providers/bidders/tenderers 

during the compulsory briefing session to allow them sufficient time to prepare bids/proposals. 

 

2. The agency has noted the incorrect bid number and description on page 6 of the bid document. 

Attached is the correct page. 

 

For any further information, kindly contact Ms. Fikile Makwakwa at makwakwaf@iucma.co.za 

 

Note that no bidder will be penalized for non-submission of the correct page. 

 

Issued by 

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

mailto:makwakwaf@iucma.co.za
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PART A                                             INVITATION TO BID                                                                                SBD 1 

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE IUCMA 

BID NUMBER: 

IUCMA/004/SECURITYASSESSMEN

T/2023 
CLOSING 
DATE: 03 OCTOBER 2023 

CLOSING 
TIME: 11:00 AM 

DESCRIPTION 
 APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO CONDUCT AN INFORMATION SECURITY ASSESSMENT AND 
DEVELOP AN INFORMATION SECURITY STRATEGY 

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT  

IUCMA OFFICES, 2ND FLOOR, ABSA SQUARE BUILDING, 20 PAUL KRUGER STREET, MBOMBELA, 1200 (DURING OFFICE 
HOURS BETWEEN 07H30 TO 16H00) 

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: 

CONTACT PERSON MS SILUNGILE MBATHA CONTACT PERSON MR LINGTON SKHOSANA 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 069 535 3118 TELEPHONE NUMBER 082 765 3301 

FACSIMILE NUMBER N/A FACSIMILE NUMBER N/A 

E-MAIL ADDRESS mbathas@iucma.co.za E-MAIL ADDRESS skhosanal@iucma.co.za 

SUPPLIER INFORMATION 

NAME OF BIDDER  

POSTAL ADDRESS  

STREET ADDRESS  

TELEPHONE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

CELLPHONE NUMBER  

FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

E-MAIL ADDRESS  

VAT REGISTRATION 
NUMBER  

SUPPLIER 
COMPLIANCE STATUS 

TAX 
COMPLIANCE  
SYSTEM PIN: 

 
 

O
R 

CENTRAL 
SUPPLIER 
DATABASE No:  MAAA 

B-BBEE STATUS 
LEVEL VERIFICATION 
CERTIFICATE 

TICK APPLICABLE BOX] 
 Yes                      No 

 

B-BBEE 
STATUS 
LEVEL 
SWORN 
AFFIDAVIT   

[TICK APPLICABLE BOX] 
 Yes      No 

 

ARE YOU THE 
ACCREDITED 
REPRESENTATIVE IN 
SOUTH AFRICA FOR 
THE GOODS /SERVICES 
/WORKS OFFERED? 

Yes      No  
 
[IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] 

ARE YOU A FOREIGN-BASED 
SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS 
/SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED? 

Yes No 
 
[IF YES, ANSWER THE 
QUESTIONNAIRE 
BELOW] 

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS (Not applicable to South African suppliers) 

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?                                      YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?                                                      YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?                                                   YES   NO 

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?                                                    YES   NO 

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?                                      YES   NO  
IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS 
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW. 
 

  


	ADDENDUM IUCMA004SECURITY ASSESSMENT2023.pdf
	SBD 1 004.pdf
	Amended IUCMA-004-SECURITYASSESSMENT-2023.pdf


